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MSC TANKVOY DATED 12/02





Vessel(s):

Owner:

DUNS No.:

CAGE Code:

TIN:

I.       TANKVOY BOXES


Solicitation Number (date):
Contract Number (date):

1.  Vessel(s) Required:
2.  Cargo Description:

3.  Intended Loading Port(s)/Place(s):
4.  Intended Discharging Port(s)/Place(s):

5.  Route:

 
6.  Laydays:


Commencing:





Canceling:




7.  Terms / Conditions / Attachments added, deleted or modified:

8.  Vessel / Flag / Year Built (as defined in MARPOL 73/78):
9.  Proposal Firm Until:

10.  Amendments Acknowledged (amendment numbers and dates):

11.  Owner’s complete style, POC, telephone & facsimile nos., cell-phone & pager nos., and e-mail address:
12.  Broker’s style, telephone & facsimile nos. and e-mail address:


13.  Remittance Address for Freight if other than Box 11 – no PO boxes.

For receipt by FED-X, include account no., POC and telephone no.:

14.  Vessel’s Agent(s): 

15.  Laydays Proposed:
16.  Expected Ready to Load:

Commencing: 


Canceling:


[image: image2.wmf]17.  Voyage Itinerary / Current Position / Destination / Estimated date Arrival at Load Port identified in Box 3:
18.  Vessel Capacity Offered: (This box is specific to the Vessel capacity not the lift quantity of cargo offered)


         Full Cargo                              Part Cargo


Full Cargo to Apply If Neither Block Is Marked.

19a.  Rates (USD)
19b.  Project and Task Numbers 

CLIN
Expenditure 


Type 
Description
Amount                        Project No.                        Task No.

0001
2521M    Voyage Charter Freight (Lump Sum):


0002
2521P     Demurrage (Per Day Pro Rata):


0003
2522K    Miscellaneous Port Charges:





20a.  Vessel’s fully loaded draft (feet and inches, on assigned summer saltwater freeboard):

                                   ______________ feet   __________ inches


20b. Vessel’s draft (feet and inches) on cargo identified in Box 2:

                                   ______________ feet   __________ inches

21a.  Vessel’s deadweight (DWT) tonnage (on draft identified in Box 20a):

                                   ________________________ MTs
21b. Vessel’s DWT to meet port restrictions in Boxes 3 and 4:

                                   ________________________ MTs

22a.  Vessel’s cargo capacity (barrels at 98% capacity exc. Slop tanks):

                                   ________________________ BBLs
22b.  Vessel’s cargo capacity for intended voyage meeting all restrictions (DWT and draft):

                                   ________________________ BBLs

23.  Number of cargo systems / segregation:
Space Reserved

24.  Vessel classification society entered and class:
25.  Standard Carrier Alpha Code (SCAC):

26.  Vessel gross-registered/net-registered tonnage:


27.  Vessel Panama/Suez Canal tonnage:

28a.  Vessel has IGS?   ______ Yes   ______ No
28b.  Vessel has SBT?   ______ Yes   ______ No

29.  Last cargo(es) and actual test results:

         _______________________________________________

Certificate of Quality / Quality Certificate must be provided by the Offeror and shall become a part of this contract.

Gasoline ______ was   ______ was not leaded.

Benzene ______ Yes   ______ No
Dyed? ______ Yes   ______ No.  If Yes, how was dye applied?


30.  Next to last cargo(es) and actual test results:

          _______________________________________________

Certificate of Quality / Quality Certificate must be provided by the Offeror and shall become a part of this contract.

Gasoline ______ was   ______ was not leaded.

Benzene ______ Yes   ______ No

Dyed? ______ Yes   ______ No.  If Yes, how was dye applied?



31.  MARAD-subsidized vessel?   ______ Yes   ______ No
32.  Nationality of:

                    Master: ________________________

                   Officers: ________________________

                   Crew: __________________________

33.  Oil-pollution liability P&I coverage (maximum in USD):
34.  ITOPF Member  (see Section II (o))?   ______ Yes   ______ No

35.  Tank coating(s) (manufacturer’s designation required):

Of the tanks intended for government cargo, the percentage of 

coating intact is:


36.  Cargo tanks coiled?   ______ Yes   ______ No

If Yes, Coil material is (describe):

37.  Vessel’s LOA (feet and inches):

                                          ______________ feet   __________ inches
38.  Does vessel comply with the ISM Code?   ______ Yes   ______ No

Date Issued:   _____________________________

Expiration date:   __________________________



39.  Vessel’s Beam (feet and inches):

                                          ______________ feet   __________ inches


40.  Panama Hole / Fairlead / Chock:
41.  Boom capacity:

42.  Description of owned or bareboat-chartered fleet (number, type, flag, size, range) (Contract of Affreightment (COA)):

43.  Description of time-chartered fleet (number, type, flag, size, range) (Contract of Affreightment (COA)):

44.  Description of operated fleet (number, type, flag, size, range) (Contract of Affreightment (COA)):

45.  Intended Vessel’s / cargo capacities per voyage (Contract of Affreightment (COA)):
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